Scott Ready

From: Nikia Chapman-Freiberger

Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 2:48 PM

To: Scott Ready

Cc: Sue Pyles

Subject: U-Haul Stormwater Report Comments

Attachments: PDP Review Memo_U-Haul Moving & Storage.docx; Overall Design Comments.docx

Good afternoon Scott,

Comments on the stormwater management report from U-Haul have been completed and attached to this email. Can
you please send these comments to the applicant and add said email to CV? Let me know if you need anything from me.

Thank you!

Nikia

Nikia Chapman-Freiberger | Senior Staff Engineer
220 SE Green St.| Lee's Summit, MO 64063
816.969.1800 |Ispw.net | PublicWorks@cityofls.net
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